Appendix B - List of exhibits

4, Mr Eddie Tan, The Constitution of the Austasia Business Council

5. Mr Gordon Thomson, The Islander, Christmas Island Community
Newsletter, 6 December 2002

6. Mr Ray Stone, Department of Transport and regional Services,
Expression of interest cleaning and gardening services, 11 March
2003

7. Mr Michael Asims, Letter from Minister for Regional Services,

Territories & Local Government to Mr Jeff Herbert, 30 August 1999
on a further licence to operate a casino

8. Mr Michael Asims, Information Memorandum: Christmas Island
Resort/Casino, Lodge and Staff Accommodation

9. Mr Michael Asims, Information Papers
10. CONFIDENTIAL

11. Mr John Clunies-Ross, Letter from Mr John Levis to Mr Clunies on
feasibility of establishing an Indian Ocean Credit Union (IOCU)
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